From: Wincentsen, Danielle A - DNR

To: Sager, John E - DNR
Subject: FW: WDNR NR700 Report Due Reminder
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 8:03:01 AM
Attachments:
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More to this that didn’t come together

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Danielle Wincentsen

Remediation & Redevelopment Data Manager
Strategic Partnerships Section - DNR IT

Phone: (715) 563-0849
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From: Bytner, Timothy S. <TBytner@babstcalland.com>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:05 AM

To: Shaun Michelle James <sjames@smithpauley.com>

Cc: Wincentsen, Danielle A - DNR <Danielle.Wincentsen@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: WDNR NR700 Report Due Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Hello Shaun — this communication appears to relate to WDNR Case Number 02-16-585874, which specifically relates to closure of the
RCRA Subpart W drip pad, for which Koppers Inc. is the responsible party identified by WDNR. You should forward this communication to
Koppers, as reporting for this WDNR Case Number is not something that Beazer is responsible for.

Thanks,
Tim

Timothy S. Bytner

Attorney at Law

tbytner@babstcalland.com
| Two Gateway Center
BabSt ‘ Calland Pittsburgh, PA 15222
Attarneys at Law Direct 412.394.6504

Cell 412.600.5956
Fax 412.586.1060
www.babstcalland.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain confidential information that
is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender. Please destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.
Thank you, Babst, Calland, Clements & Zomnir, P.C.

From: Shaun Michelle James <sjames@smithpauley.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 4:47 PM

To: Bytner, Timothy S. <IBytner@babstcalland.com>
Cc: danielle.wincentsen@wisconsin.gov
Subject: FW: WDNR NR700 Report Due Reminder

I ATTENTION: Email sent from outside Babst Calland.

Tim,
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Please see the emails below about remediation reporting.
Thank you.

Shaun

smith

pauley

Shaun Michelle James | Attorney
Smith Pauley LLP

3555 Farnam Street Suite 1000
Omaha, NE 68131
sjames@smithpauley.com
office: 402-392-0101

direct: 402-505-8104

Attorney Assistant:

Kayleigh Burley
402-501-8125

BES‘T Martindale-Hubbell
PREEMINENT'

2031

*The Law Firm and its attorneys and staff may be acting as a debt collector as defined by applicable law and any information obtained by
any one of us may be used for that purpose.

To comply with IRS regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax issues in this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you,
(i) to avoid any penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) to promote, market or recommend to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

E-mail is not a secure mode of communication and may be accessed by unauthorized persons. This communication originates from the law firm of Smith Pauley LLP and
is protected under the Electronic Communication Privacy Act of 1986. Such communication may be confidential and/or privileged and is intended only for the party to
whom addressed. It is prohibited for anyone else to disclose, copy, distribute or use the contents of this communication. Personal messages express views solely of the
sender and shall not be attributed to the law firm. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or by telephone at (402) 392-
0101.

From: Wincentsen, Danielle A - DNR <Danielle.Wincentsen@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Lisa Roberts <lisa@omahatrack.com>

Cc: Terry Peterson <terry@omahatrack.com>; Lee Larington <lee@omahatrack.com>; Sue Loerts <sue@omahatrack.com>; Teri Heinen
<theinen@omahatrack.com>

Subject: RE: WDNR NR700 Report Due Reminder

[EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi Lisa —

Sorry | have not had a chance to return your call. The process is very simple. You click the link provided and answer just 2 questions
regarding what work has been performed and add additional text if desired.

It looks like David Beazer from Arcadis does the reporting for another activity at this site. Here is what he reported. Should he be listed as
a contact on the 02-16-585874 as well? If you would like him to report for that activity as well, you can forward the email to him.
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02-16-000484 KOPPERS

Status Activity Type Jurisdiction
OPEN ERP DNR RR
Location Name County DNR Region
KOPPERS INDUSTRIES INC./BEAZERS EAST, INC. - DOUGLAS NORTHERN
Address Municipality
3185SCTHA SUPERIOR

Date Code Name File Comment

2023-01-17 43 Site Activity. Status. Undate. Received @ BIMONTHLY STATUS RPT REC'D

ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP & BROWNFIELDS REDEVELOPMENT
NR700 REPORTING

SEMI-ANNUAL ACTIVITY PROGRESS REPORT

BRRTS No: 02-16-000484
Activity Name: KOPPERS
Reporting Period: 7/1/2022 - 12/31/2022
Status: Remediation
Activity: RAOR Report Preparation
Comments: The following is a list of submittals for the 7/1/2022 through
12/31/2022 reporting period: 07/19/2022: Bimonthly Progress
Report for May and June 2022 07/19/2022: NR 700 Semi-Annual
Progress Report for January through June 2022 09/07/2022:
Bimonthly Progress Report for July and August 2022 09/30/2022:
Draft Great Lakes Legacy Act Focused Feasibility Study
10/21/2022: Revised Long-Term Care License Renewal Application
11/10/2022: Bimonthly Progress Report for September and October
2022 11/18/2022: Second Semi-Annual 2022 RCRA Groundwater
Monitoring Results 12/01/2022: Summary of 2022 Sign Inspection
Activities 12/19/2022: 2022 On-Property Corrective Measures
Monitoring and Maintenance Report In addition to the above
submittals, Beazer continued to work with USEPA Great Lakes
National Program Office and WDNR on the Great Lakes Legacy Act
Focused Feasibility Study project during this reporting period,
including preparation of a Focused Feasibility Study.
PECFA Eligible?: No
Submitted by: David Bessingpas
Submitted on: 01/17/2023

Close
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

. : Wi .

From: DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov <DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov>


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fdnr.wi.gov%2fcustomersurvey&c=E,1,Y_brkwiBkgIHqO3kllk22KuLLVVVM7D8QLGwXn14vsD-tJttgy-n7GKe_acmDFrYiFHaMoKeih-8wV63S5DVqQVOPBQYUPA9JYFHnYi9I-0,&typo=1
mailto:Danielle.Wincentsen@wisconsin.gov
mailto:DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov
mailto:DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 8:25 AM
To: Terry Peterson <terry@omahatrack.com>
Subject: WDNR NR700 Report Due Reminder

[EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

A semi-annual progress report has not been received for the site listed below. This email is a reminder that reports are due by
01/30/2023:

BRRTS No.: 02-16-585874

Activity Name: KOPPERS INC - SUPERIOR DRIP PAD
Address: 3185 S CTH A, SUPERIOR

Reporting Period: 7/1/2022 - 12/31/2022

Wisconsin state law requires responsible parties submit site progress reports semi-annually until final case closure is granted by
the Department of Natural Resources.

Please click the URL below to access our online form to complete the reporting requirement. A unique ID is embedded in this link
that identifies the reporting period and site:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?

I\/IphaRLgcA7 DwEd DV9Frhvh LE4z85a|zOSUstO§ 2kSP59Tg960VC1m28tAD3mrDtdw1nP3 USyNngElQASsK9a|6lPPE N8yH NJgloY
k.&typo=1

If you feel you have received this email in error or have questions, please contact Danielle Wincentsen at (715)563-0849

danielle.wincentsen@wisconsin.gov or the Project Manager John Sager at (715)919-7239 john.sager@wisconsin.gov.

Original notification sent on: 01/03/2023
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